
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk
Direct line: 01403 215465

222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Cabinet
Thursday, 18th August, 2016 at 4.30 pm
Conference Room, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham

Councillors: Ray Dawe Leader
Jonathan Chowen Deputy Leader and Leisure and Culture
Philip Circus Housing and Public Protection
Roy Cornell Waste, Recycling and Cleansing
Brian Donnelly Finance and Assets
Gordon Lindsay Local Economy
Kate Rowbottom Community and Wellbeing
Claire Vickers Planning and Development

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Tom Crowley
Chief Executive

Agenda

Page No.

1.  Apologies for absence

2.  Minutes 3 - 8

To approve as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 21st July 2016

3.  Declarations of Members' Interests
To receive any declarations of interest from Members of the Cabinet

4.  Announcements
To receive any announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or the Chief 
Executive

5.  Public Questions
To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to 
matters which in the opinion of the person presiding at the meeting are relevant 
to the business of the meeting

6.  Replacement of the Financial Management System 9 - 14

To receive a report from the Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets on a 
proposal for the replacement of the Financial Management System in 2017

Public Document Pack



Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Tom Crowley

2

7.  Overview & Scrutiny Committee
To consider any matters referred to Cabinet by the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee

8.  Forward Plan 15 - 22

To note the Forward Plan

9.  To consider matters of special urgency



1

Cabinet
21 JULY 2016

Present: Councillors: Ray Dawe (Leader), Jonathan Chowen (Deputy Leader), 
Gordon Lindsay, Philip Circus, Roy Cornell, Brian Donnelly, 
Kate Rowbottom and Claire Vickers

Also Present: Councillors: John Bailey, John Blackall, Karen Burgess, Peter Burgess, 
David Coldwell, Leonard Crosbie, Paul Marshall, Christian Mitchell, 
Jim Sanson and Michael Willett

EX/11  MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 26th May 2016 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Leader.

EX/12  DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

EX/13  ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Cabinet Member for Leisure and Culture advised Members of ongoing 
discussions regarding the future use of the element of the “Tube” facility at the 
existing Broadbridge Heath Leisure Centre that was to be retained.

EX/14  PUBLIC QUESTIONS

No questions had been received.

EX/15  BILLINGSHURST VILLAGE CENTRE SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING 
DOCUMENT

The Cabinet Member for Planning and Development reported that, in order to 
plan for growth in Billingshurst and to ensure that the village centre was 
improved so that it could play a role as the social and economic focus for the 
area, a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) had been produced.  The 
SPD had been developed based on previous research and stakeholder 
consultation.  The Billingshurst Village Centre Supplementary Planning 
Document would identify key issues and priorities for the improvement of the 
village centre.

The draft Supplementary Planning Document had been published for public 
consultation on 4th March 2016 and comments invited by 29th April 2016.  The 
report before Cabinet summarised the consultation responses and any 
recommended changes to the SPD as a consequence.

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Cabinet
21 July 2016

2

The Planning and Development Policy Development Advisory Group supported 
the proposal.

RESOLVED

(i) That the recommended changes to the draft Billingshurst Village 
Centre Supplementary Planning Document be approved for 
incorporation into the final document.

(ii) That the amended Billingshurst Village Centre Supplementary 
Planning Document be approved for adoption to guide the 
Development Plan.

(iii) That the Cabinet Member for Planning and Development be 
authorised to agree minor editorial changes.

REASONS

(i) To take into account the issues raised during the consultation 
period.

(ii) To shape improvements and enhancements to Billingshurst 
Village Centre.

EX/16  WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTIONS FROM RESTRICTED ACCESS 
PROPERTIES

The Cabinet Member for Waste, Recycling and Cleansing advised Cabinet that 
the Council provided waste and recycling collections to approximately 127 
properties across the District that were accessed by poorly maintained 
driveways, unmade tracks or had secure property entrance systems (e.g. 
electric gates and intercoms).  Council vehicles sustained significant damage 
when accessing such properties and the cost of providing waste collections to 
these properties was also much greater due to the loss of productivity time, 
challenging and often dangerous vehicle manoeuvres on to the highway and 
the high risk of damage to private property.  When the Council’s small capacity 
vehicles sustained damage it was difficult to source temporary replacement hire 
vehicles, which caused service disruption and inconvenience to customers.

Eighty-eight properties with unmade tracks or poorly surfaced driveways which 
had or could cause potential damage to vehicles or presented a hazard to 
collection crews undertaking delivery of the service and a further 39 properties 
with secure property entrance systems had been identified.

In order to improve crew safety, reduce damage to waste collection vehicles, 
eliminate damage to third party property and improve service efficiency, it was 
proposed to write to the owners of the properties identified and either inform 
them of new collection points at the highway or give them 28 days’ notice to 

Page 4



Cabinet
21 July 2016

3

3

undertake driveway/access improvements.  The Council would continue to 
provide assisted collections for those residents who met the relevant criteria.

Whilst the number of properties affected by these proposals was currently 127, 
this would need to be kept under review as driveways could deteriorate and 
more properties were adding secure access systems. 

The Waste, Recycling and Cleansing Policy Development and Advisory Group 
supported the proposal.

Cabinet discussed the issue of poorly maintained private roads which could 
also potentially cause damage to vehicles and agreed that this should be 
investigated.

RESOLVED

That the revised collection points for properties serviced by small 
capacity vehicles that were accessed by poorly maintained driveways, 
unmade tracks, difficult access or secure property entry systems be 
agreed.

REASON

The Council spends approximately £40,000 per annum repairing damage 
to vehicles sustained travelling down unmade access tracks that 
landowners do not maintain to a suitable standard.  This results in 
vehicles being off the road and presents service delivery challenges.  In 
addition, third party claims are made against the Council for damage to 
property (grassed lawns, paving damage, trees etc) due to restricted 
access and manoeuvring arrangements.  Many private driveways 
(including those with secure property entrance systems) require vehicles 
to be reversed on to the highway which puts staff at risk.  Collection from 
secured properties can often add several minutes wait time on the 
highway for gates to be opened/permissions given to enter a property 
which is inefficient and increases disproportionately the cost of waste 
collection at these properties.

EX/17  THE EMPTY HOMES STRATEGY 2016-2020

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Public Protection reported that the 
Council’s Empty Homes Strategy had been reviewed on 26th April 2016 by the 
Private Sector Housing Policy Group to ensure that the strategy continued to 
deliver its objectives, reflected current best practice and was in line with 
legislation and national policy.  It had been considered that the existing policy 
met these objectives and only minor amendments were required to the strategy 
to take account of the fact that the delivery of parts of the strategy, previously 
undertaken by Brighton and Hove City Council, had been brought in-house.  
Approval was therefore sought for the new Empty Homes Strategy for 2016-
2020.

Page 5



Cabinet
21 July 2016

4

The Housing and Public Protection Policy Development Advisory Group 
supported the proposal.

RESOLVED

That the Empty Homes Strategy 2016-2020 be approved as submitted.

REASONS

To enable the Council to maintain a robust Empty Homes Strategy and 
to take into account that delivery of all of the strategy has been brought 
in-house.

EX/18  SHARING SUPPORT SERVICES WITH CHICHESTER AND ARUN 
DISTRICT COUNCILS

The Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets reported on the work completed to 
develop outline business cases for sharing some support services with 
Chichester and Arun District Councils. The work completed indicated there 
would be sufficient savings from sharing these services for Horsham to continue 
to progress to a full detailed business case.  It also looked likely that sharing 
would improve the resilience of the Council’s small support services and give 
more career opportunities to employees.  Cabinet was therefore being asked to 
approve working up to full business case the sharing of Legal Services, Internal 
Audit and Human Resources.  

A contribution of £25,000 to a shared fund to recruit a project manager and 
team to prepare the full business cases was required.

The Finance and Assets Policy Development Advisory Group generally 
supported the proposal and considered it important that the quality of the 
services to internal and external customers was maintained.

RESOLVED

(i) That full business cases and implementation plans be developed 
for Human Resources, Internal Audit and Legal Services including 
comparing other delivery options with shared services.

(ii) That a contribution of £25,000 be made towards the cost of a 
project manager and support to prepare the detailed business 
cases and implementation plan.

REASON

Continuing with the shared services project for Legal Services, Internal 
Audit and Human Resources is recommended because potential savings 
would make a useful contribution towards balancing Horsham District 

Page 6



Cabinet
21 July 2016

5

5

Council’s budget in the next three years while improving resilience 
through the larger team.

EX/19  PROPOSED SALE OF WARNHAM MILL COTTAGES, WARNHAM ROAD, 
HORSHAM

The Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets reported that the Council owned 
two residential properties at Warnham Nature Reserve which were surplus to 
operational requirements and could therefore be sold.  Agents had been 
instructed to market the premises and there was strong interest from potential 
buyers.

The Finance and Assets Policy Development Advisory Group supported the 
proposal.

RESOLVED

(i) That the proposal to sell the properties be approved.

(ii) That the Director of Planning, Economic Development & Property 
be authorised to approve the final sale details.

REASON

Delegated authority to agree the final price is sought in order to achieve 
commercial expediency.

EX/20  PROPOSED SALE OF LAND AT HOLBROOK SCHOOL LANE, HORSHAM

The Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets reported that the Council currently 
owned a parcel of land in Holbrook School Lane, North Horsham, which had 
been acquired under a S106 agreement for the development of a scout 
headquarters building.  The property had been transferred to the council in 
1999 and, whilst attempts had been made to use the site for the designated 
purpose, this had not happened.

Discussions had taken place with the beneficiary of the restrictive covenant 
and, subject to Cabinet approval, it had been agreed for the covenants to be 
released for a consideration to enable the sale of the land for development.

The Finance and Assets Policy Development Advisory Group supported the 
proposal.

RESOLVED

(i) That the terms of the release of the restrictive covenant be 
approved.

(ii) That the proposal to sell the land be approved.

Page 7



Cabinet
21 July 2016

6

(iii) That the Director of Planning, Economic Development & Property 
be authorised to approve the final sale consideration.

REASONS

Delegated authority to agree the final price was sought in order to 
achieve commercial expediency.

EX/21  OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

There were no matters currently outstanding for consideration.

EX/22  FORWARD PLAN

The Forward Plan was noted.

EX/23  TO CONSIDER MATTERS OF SPECIAL URGENCY

There were no matters of special urgency to be considered.

The meeting closed at 6.10 pm having commenced at 5.30 pm

CHAIRMAN

Page 8



Report to Cabinet 

18 August 2016
By the Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets

DECISION REQUIRED

Exempt appendix 1 (not for publication – exempt 
under  Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972). 

Replacement of the Financial Management System in 2017

Executive Summary

No extension is permitted to the current contract for the Council’s financial management 
system (FMS) which expires in November 2017. A procurement exercise has been carried 
out, jointly with Adur-Worthing Council, to choose a replacement FMS. Implementation of 
the new FMS system will run concurrently with the old system, with the intention of a go 
live date in the summer of 2017. 

The details of the results of the tender process can be found in Exempt Appendix 1.

Recommendations

The Cabinet is recommended to:

i) Approve the decision taken to award the contract to Tender Company C. 

Reasons for Recommendations

The Council’s current FMS contract expires in November 2017 and the Council is required 
to purchase a new FMS. 

i) It is essential that an effective and robust financial system is in place.

Background Papers:  None

Wards affected:  All wards

Contact: Dominic Bradley (Head of Finance) x5302

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Background Information

1 Introduction and Background

1.1 The Council currently uses the Total Mobile Financial Management System (FMS) 
to provide accounting and financial reporting functionality. This has been hosted in-
house since 2007. It is essential that an effective and robust financial system is in 
place. No extension to the contract beyond ten years was permitted under the terms 
of the contract which expires in November 2017. 

1.2 A joint procurement tender exercise was undertaken with Adur-Worthing Council to 
purchase a new FMS, with the intention of moving to an off premise ‘cloud’ based 
system, so that equipment and service management is effectively removed from the 
Council’s premises. 

1.3 Joint procurement with another Council also opens the potential for opportunities in 
the future to work together more closely with another authority. During 
implementation, working together and for example having joint training sessions 
may also help to reduce the costs, should both Councils choose the same system. 
However at this stage, we do not know whether this is practical. The Council 
reserved the right to award to a separate supplier. 

1.4 The aim is to implement a modern, fit for purpose fully integrated, strong information 
management system, which has the capability of handling organisational 
requirements that include multiple programs, projects and activities. An easier to 
use FMS will also improve the budget holder’s ability to self-serve. 

2 Relevant Council policy

2.1 The delivery of the Horsham District Council Corporate Plan Priorities 2016-19.
Efficiency Key Objective - continuing development and delivery of business 
transformation through better ways of working. 

3 Details

3.1 The current Total Mobile FMS meets our basic accounting requirements, however:
 it is inflexible in service redesign,
 it is limited in its reporting requirements,
 it does not facilitate Budget Managers to proactively access their financial 

information, and
 the contract expires in November 2017 and cannot be extended. 

3.2 The new contract is for an initial period of five years with an option to extend the 
contract for up to another further five year period, subject to satisfactory supplier 
performance, up to a maximum contract term of ten years.

3.3 Under a joint-procurement process with Adur-Worthing, eight companies provided 
quotations. The cost and quality elements of the tenders were assessed and site visits were 
undertaken to evaluate and to verify the information provided by the bidder in the technical 
specification selection criteria checklist. When combined, the final results were as follows:

Page 10



 Company A 85.6% - despite stating full compliance with the Council’s specification in their 
tender Company A was unable to demonstrate this compliance on more than one essential 
specification criterion during the site visits or when requested to do so at the product 
demonstration.

 Company B 84.1% - despite stating full compliance with the Council’s specification in their 
tender Company B was unable to demonstrate this compliance on more than one essential 
specification criterion during the site visits or when requested to do so at the product 
demonstration. 

 Company C 89.1% - demonstrated full compliance with all essential specification criterion. 

3.4 Following an evaluation review, the panel agreed that the results accurately reflected their 
conclusions and that Company C should be selected. The details of the results of the tender 
process can be found in Exempt Appendix 1.

4 Next Steps

4.1 Following approval to award the contracts, there will be a mandatory legal 10 day
“standstill” period as required by the Public Contract Regulations, to allow
unsuccessful tenderers time to request feedback and scrutinise the award process.
Once this has passed without incident, the appointment can be ratified and legal
formalities concluded.

5 Views of the Policy Development Advisory Group and Outcome of 
Consultations

5.1 The Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets has been briefed by the Director of 
Corporate Resources as the tender stages of the purchase of the new FMS has 
progressed. The Finance and Assets Policy Development Advisory Group though 
has not met during the period that this tender exercise has come to its conclusion. 
Whilst the Members of this Advisory Group have been sighted on this report, their 
views are not fully incorporated here. However, the Director of Resources will feed 
back any comments from the Members at the Cabinet meeting. 

5.2 The comments of the Director of Corporate Resources, the Monitoring Officer, 
Procurement advisor, and the Human Resources & Organisational Development 
Manager are incorporated within the report. 

6 Other Courses of Action Considered but Rejected

6.1 No alternative courses of action were available. The Council is required to purchase 
a new FMS as the current contract expires in November 2017. The Council would 
be unable to operate without an FMS. 

7 Resource Consequences

7.1 The indicated costs of the new FMS are set out in exempt appendix 1. The annual 
cost of the new system is slightly higher than the current FMS. However, as the new 
system will be hosted externally in the “Cloud” and accessed via a web browser the 
Council will not need to upgrade or replace any ICT hardware infrastructure to 
accommodate it during the term of the contract.  In addition the number of staff 
required to operate the new system across the Council will need to be assessed. 

Page 11



The expectation though is that fewer staff will be required as the new system will 
support a more efficient operation of workflow that should enable savings in back-
office operations to be achieved. It is therefore expected that the new system will 
result in an overall financial saving for the Council. The timing / incidence of the 
savings to be generated has not been fully determined and cannot be until we fully 
understand how the new system works and interfaces with other systems as it is 
implemented. 

7.2 The service improvement may therefore result in redundancies. HR and the Unions 
and staff will be consulted on any proposals in due course. No impact on equality 
and diversity is expected.

7.3 A critical project such as this will inevitably require additional planning and training 
input from the Finance team during the lengthy implementation process, both to the 
finance team themselves and also budget holders as well as all staff who will use 
the FMS. However, we would expect this to be incorporated into the demands of the 
current finance team. 

8 Legal Consequences

8.1 Part 4G of the Council’s Constitution provides Contract Standing Orders. 

9 Risk Assessment

9.1 It is not considered that there are any strategic risks arising from this proposal. Several 
departmental risks arise concerning the migration of data to a new FMS and the 
implementation of the new system which will require strong project management to ensure 
that the project remains on track and will deliver its anticipated benefits. These risks are 
recorded in the departmental risk register which is monitored on an ongoing basis. 

10 Other Considerations

10.1 This proposal does not impact on Crime & Disorder; Human Rights; Equality &
Diversity and Sustainability matters. 

Page 12



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3, 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham,
West Sussex  RH12 1RL

FORWARD PLAN

This notice sets out details of key decisions that the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member intend to make, and gives 28 days’ notice of the decision under the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  The notice also includes details of 
other decisions the Council intends to make.

The reports and any background documents that have been used to inform the decisions will be available on the Council’s website 
(www.horsham.gov.uk) or by contacting Committee Services at the Council Offices.

Whilst the majority of the Council’s business will be open to the public, there will be occasions when the business to be considered contains 
confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  This is formal notice under the 2012 Regulations that part or all of the reports on the 
decisions referred to in the schedule may be private because they contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it. 

If you wish to make representations about why part or all of the papers should be open to the public, please contact Committee Services at least 10 
working days before the date on which the decision is to be taken.

If you wish to make representations to the Cabinet or Cabinet Member about the proposed decisions, please contact Committee Services to make your 
request.

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 8

http://www.horsham.gov.uk/


Please note that the decision date given in this notice may be subject to change.

To contact Committee Services:
E-mail: :  committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk
Tel: 01403 215123

Published on 01 August 2016

What is a Key Decision?

A key decision is an executive decision which, is likely – 

(i) to result in the Council incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the Council’s 
budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or 

(ii) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District.

P
age 16

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private

Contact Officer

Cabinet Member
(NB include name, title and email address)

1.  Public Spaces Protection Order - 
Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Act 2014: making of an 
Order

Council 7 Sep 2016 Open Trevor Beadle, Head of Community & Culture
trevor.beadle@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Community and 
Wellbeing (Councillor Kate Rowbottom)

2.  Appointment of a contractor for the 
construction of new Multi-Use 
Games Area pitches at 
Broadbridge Heath Leisure Centre
Policy Development Advisory Group 
15 September 2016

Cabinet 22 Sep 2016 Part exempt Brian Elliott, Property & Facilities Manager
brian.elliott@horsham.gov.uk

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Leisure and Culture (Councillor Jonathan 
Chowen)

3.  Community Infrastructure Levy 
Draft Charging Schedule and 
Planning Obligations & Affordable 
Housing Supplementary Planning 
Document
Policy Development Advisory Group 
14 July 2016

Cabinet

Council

22 Sep 2016

19 Oct 2016

Open Barbara Childs, Head of Strategic Planning 
and Sustainability
barbara.childs@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Planning and 
Development (Councillor Claire Vickers)

P
age 17



Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private

Contact Officer

Cabinet Member
(NB include name, title and email address)

4.  Purchase of financial management 
system

Policy Development Advisory Group 
31 August 2016

Cabinet 18 Aug 2016 Part exempt Dominic Bradley, Head of Finance
dominic.bradley@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets 
(Councillor Brian Donnelly)

5.  Housing Strategy interim statement 
- a response to the July 2015 
budget and the Housing and 
Planning Act 2016

Policy Development Advisory Group 
22 August 2016

Cabinet 22 Sep 2016 Open Natalie Brahma-Pearl, Director of Community 
Services
natalie.brahma-pearl@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Housing and Public 
Protection (Councillor Philip Circus)

6.  To consider options for the 
creation of a Local Housing 
Company or similar vehicle to 
support investment in homes for 
rent locally

Policy Development Advisory Group 
31 August 2016

Cabinet 22 Sep 2016 Open Brian Elliott, Property & Facilities Manager
brian.elliott@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets 
(Councillor Brian Donnelly)

P
age 18



Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private

Contact Officer

Cabinet Member
(NB include name, title and email address)

7.  Proposal to update the Private 
Sector Housing Assistance Policy 
to increase the scope of 
discretionary disabled facilities 
grants
Policy Development Advisory Group  
22 August 2016

Cabinet 22 Sep 2016 Open John Batchelor, Environmental Health & 
Licensing Manager
john.batchelor@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Housing and Public 
Protection (Councillor Philip Circus)

8.  Appointment of Contractor for the 
redevelopment of Broadbridge 
Heath leisure centre

Policy Development Advisory Group 
15 September 2016

Cabinet Before 31 Oct 
2016

Part exempt Brian Elliott, Property & Facilities Manager
brian.elliott@horsham.gov.uk

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Leisure and Culture (Councillor Jonathan 
Chowen)

9.  Medium Term Financial Strategy

Member seminar September 2016

Cabinet

Council

24 Nov 2016

7 Dec 2016

Open Jane Eaton, Director of Corporate Resources
jane.eaton@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Finance and Assets 
(Councillor Brian Donnelly)

P
age 19



Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private

Contact Officer

Cabinet Member
(NB include name, title and email address)

10.  Waste and Recycling Collection 
Review
Policy Development Advisory Group 
29 September 2016

Cabinet 24 Nov 2016 Open Natalie Brahma-Pearl, Director of Community 
Services
natalie.brahma-pearl@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Waste, Recycling and 
Cleansing (Councillor Roy Cornell)

11.  Rural Car Parking arrangements
Policy Development Advisory Group  
5 October 2016

Cabinet 24 Nov 2016 Open Natalie Brahma-Pearl, Director of Community 
Services
natalie.brahma-pearl@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Local Economy 
(Councillor Gordon Lindsay)

12.  Consideration of business case for 
shared building control service 
with Crawley, Arun and Chichester 
councils

Policy Development Advisory Group 
12 January 2017

Cabinet 26 Jan 2017 Open Steve Shorrocks, Building Control Manager
stephen.shorrocks@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Planning and 
Development (Councillor Claire Vickers)

P
age 20



Subject/Decision Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private

Contact Officer

Cabinet Member
(NB include name, title and email address)

13.  Review and update the 
Contaminated Land Strategy

Policy Development Advisory Group 7 
November 2016

Cabinet 24 Nov 2016 Open John Batchelor, Environmental Health & 
Licensing Manager
john.batchelor@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Housing and Public 
Protection (Councillor Philip Circus)

14.  Horsham Town Centre Vision
Policy Development Advisory Group 3 
November 2016

Cabinet

Council

24 Nov 2016

7 Dec 2016

Open Barbara Childs, Head of Strategic Planning 
and Sustainability
barbara.childs@horsham.gov.uk

Leader (Councillor Ray Dawe)

15.  Draft Site Allocations Document Cabinet

Council

24 Nov 2016

7 Dec 2016

Open Barbara Childs, Head of Strategic Planning 
and Sustainability
barbara.childs@horsham.gov.uk

Cabinet Member for Planning and 
Development (Councillor Claire Vickers)

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Replacement of the Financial Management System
	FMS Cabinet report 18 August 2016 Appendix 1

	8 Forward Plan

